CENTRAL AREA COMMITTEE

TUESDAY 13TH DECEMBER, 2022

<u>Present:</u> Councillor Ray McAdam in the Chair

Councillors Christy Burke, Joe Costello, Janet Horner, Darcy Lonergan, Eimer McCormack, Séamas McGrattan, Declan Meenagh (Deputy Chair), Cat O'Driscoll, Colm O'Rourke, Cieran Perry

and Nial Ring

Also in Attendance:

Councillors

Officers:

Apologies:

1 With reference to the minutes of the meeting held on 8th November 2022.

ORDER: Agreed.

2 With reference to the questions to the Area Managers.

ORDER: Noted

- 3 **Property Management Matters.**
 - (a) With reference to the proposed disposal of the fee simple in the property know as 38 Arran Quay, Dublin 7, to Peter Loughran.

ORDER: Agreed. Recommend to City Council.

(b) With reference to the proposed grant of a further licence of Units F02-F10, F11 and F13, Markets Area Community Resource Organisation (MACRO) Building, Green Street/North King Street, Dublin 7 to Pitter Patter Community Crèche & Pre-School CLG.

ORDER: Agreed. Recommend to City Council.

(c) With reference to the proposed grant of a further licence of Lourdes Parish Hall, Rutland Street, Dublin 1 to Francesca Arkins and Christy Fagan.

ORDER: Agreed. Recommend to City Council.

4 <u>With reference to Matt Talbot Court Initiation under Part 8 Planning and Development Regulations 2001.</u>

ORDER: Noted.

5 <u>With reference to a briefing document under Part 8 Planning and Development Regulations 2001 Proposed partial demolition and reconstruction of 19 & 21 Connaught Street, Dublin 7.</u>

ORDER: Noted.

- 6 Naming and Numbering.
 - (a) With reference to a Naming and Numbering proposal for a development at 9-11 Wellington Street Lower, Dublin 7.

ORDER: Deferred to January Meeting.

(b) With reference to a Naming and Numbering proposal for a development at the site of Nos. 20-23a Stoneybatter, and Nos. 1-2a Manor Street, Stoneybatter, Dublin 7.

ORDER: Deferred to January Meeting.

7 <u>With reference to a presentation from Na Píobairí Uilleann.</u>

ORDER: Presentation noted.

8 <u>With reference to report on consultation on Proposed Filtered Permeability Trial for</u> Church Street East.

ORDER: Report noted.

9 <u>With reference to a report on The development of a shared kitchen at the SPADE Enterprise Centre on North King Street, Smithfield, Dublin 7.</u>

ORDER: Report noted.

10 With reference to Sean McDermott Street Swimming Pool update report.

ORDER: Report noted.

11 With reference to a report from the Derelict Sites Section.

ORDER: Report noted.

12 With reference to the Traffic Advisory Group Minutes.

ORDER: Report noted.

13 <u>With reference to Sports in the Central Area.</u>

ORDER: Report noted.

14 With reference to the Office of City Recovery Public Domain Report.

ORDER: Report noted.

15 With reference to the Public Domain Environmental Services Unit Report.

ORDER: Report noted.

16 With reference to the North Inner City Area Reports.

ORDER: Reports noted.

17 With reference to the Cabra Glasnevin Area Reports.

ORDER: Reports noted.

With reference to the North East Inner City Initiative.

ORDER: Report noted.

19 With reference to Motions to the Area Managers.

The following Motions to the Area Managers were tabled:

Item 1

Motion in the name of Councillor Declan Meenagh

That the Central Area Committee agree for arrangements to be made to build on the successful pilot project providing a seating area at a Café on Fassaugh Avenue, Cabra and provide a seating area for 12 months for any café on the road who wants it. We have had a lot of success in town for the city recovery and it is time Cabra Village benefits from this as well.

ORDER: Agreed.

Item 2

Motion in the name of Councillor Seamas McGrattan

That this Area Committee condemns the decision to close the Intreo office on the Navan Road and calls on the Minister for Social Protection to immediately reopen this vital community facility.

ORDER: Agreed.

Item 3

Motion in the name of Councillor Nial Ring

That this Area Committee agrees that, following the Chief Executives confirmation to me that the services being provided at the Shamrock Terrace Recycling facility, the employment status of the staff currently employed at the centre will be reviewed and assurances given to them that not only will the centre be retained but that their jobs will be retained also.

ORDER: Agreed.

Item 4

Motion in the name of Councillor Janet Horner

That this Area Committee agrees that a plan should be brought forward immediately to replace the trees felled along West Road in East Wall and for options for green walls and other opportunities for further greening to be explored.

ORDER: Agreed.

Item 5

Motion in the name of Councillor Janet Horner

That this Area Committee requests an update from eir on their removal of redundant phone boxes across the central area, a schedule for when all boxes will be removed in order to address the ongoing contribution to dereliction and littering of the city streets.

ORDER: Agreed.

Item 6

Motion in the name of Councillor Cieran Perry

Tuesday 13th December, 2022

That this Central Area Committee instructs Dublin City Council to resume possession of the O'Devaney Garden public site due to breach of terms and conditions by Bartra.

One of the development agreement conditions required the successful tenderer to commence work within four weeks of the date of grant of planning permission. An Bord Pleanála granted planning permission on the 13th September 2022. Bartra chose to judicially review the permission granted to ensure a more profitable development. Such a choice by the developer should not negate the commencement condition of the development agreement.

An Bord Pleanála amended the permission, conceding to Bartra's argument, on the 11th March 2022 giving a green light to the development to commence.

As of 26th October, more than a year after the original planning permission was granted and 7 months after An Bord Pleanála rescinded the restriction on the sale of the private apartments, no work has begun on the site. This is a clear breach of the development agreement.

A condition of the development agreement allows Dublin City Council to resume possession of the site should the successful tenderer "fail to commence the development within the specified timeframe". Now is the time to revoke the agreement with Bartra.

ORDER: Agreed. Vote taken on motion. In favour 4, Against 1, Abstention 5.

Item 7

Motion in the name of Councillor Cieran Perry

That this Central Area Committee agrees to request Dublin City Council to install bollards in Martin Savage Park to tackle the ongoing illegal parking. Parking on the double yellow lines continues and the promised enforcement has not worked. In correspondence to the residents association, the Traffic department informed them that bollards are not installed when measures such as yellow lines are already in place. This is despite the fact that bollards were previously installed at yellow lines in the estate. The residents have identified a number of locations requiring bollards

ORDER: Agreed.

Duration of the meeting: Times Not Specified

Chairman at the meeting on Tuesday 13 December 2022